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MEMORANDUM FOR: DICK CHENEY ‘*j//.
FROM: MIKE DUVAL 7h hf‘
SUBJECT : SENIOR STAFF MEETING

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 1, 1976

I have comments on two items which came up at this morning's
meeting:

| €8

Tax Withholding Rates - If the law clearly requires an
increase in withholding rates immediately because of
Congressional inaction, then any public stand by the
President should deal squarely with this fact. I do

not believe the Executive Branch should be in the posi-
tion of even a technical violation of law, simply because
of Congressional incompetence.

I think the President should deal with this issue in
a straightforward, direct manner by stating that the
law will be enforced, that Congressional delay has
resulted in a tax increase, and that Congress is
refusing to even consider the additional tax cuts
proposed by the President.

Clarence Kelley - Based on my past dealings with the
Justice Department, I suspect that much of this problem
is the result of the delays in their ability to make
decisions. According to the Washington Post, the staff
recommendation on Kelley was sent to the Attorney General
three weeks ago, but there still has not been a decision.

I recommend that you or Jim Cavanaugh personally get
involved; otherwise, there may be additional delays
which will keep this very damaging story running. As
you know, one of the major Carter attacks on the Presi-
dent has to do with morality in the Executive Branch

of government, and the FBI situation is inevitably cited




in their statements. We should nail this one down
very quickly, take definitive action, and then stand
by it. Don't let this one fester.

cc: Jim Cavanaugh






